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Amended
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Housing Committee & All Interested
Board Members
FROM: Evie Hantzopoulos, Chair
Housing Committee
RE: Committee Meeting to Discuss/Review:
e Kevin Parris, Director, Queens & Staten Island
Planning - NYC Housing Preservation &
Development
o Introduction
o Updates
e Scott M. Larson, Steering Committee, Western
Queens Community Land Trust
o Updates
e Discussion on Housing Future and Development
in the District
e Capital & Expense FY22
e Old/New Business
DATE: September 21, 2020

To insure the health and safety of attendees the above referenced
meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, September 30, 2020,
6:30 PM via Zoom. You may join online or via telephone. (Please
see page 2)

We require quorum, your attendance is very important should we have
any votes. We will be reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the Board Office if you will be attending via telephone to
share your information.

Thank you.

Sharon Lee
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Community Board 1, Queens is inviting you to a Scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Housing Committee CB1, Queens
Scott Larson, The Western Queens Community Land Trust Updates

HPD Representative Updates

Time: September 30, 2020 at 6:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/1/92432587827?pwd=RWITRzVsLzhoR WNrRmNvKONNUnNLUT09
Meeting ID: 924 3258 7827

Passcode: 857552

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,924325878274,,,,,,0#,,857552# US (New York)

Telephone/Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 924 3258 7827
Passcode: 857552

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aBAPEMGOh
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